
Indian Point 3 
Nuclear Power Plant 
P0. Box 215 
Buchanan, New York 10511 

914 736.8001 

New~or~owerRobert J. Barrett 
OW Authorty we Site Executive Office; 

April 24, 1997 
I PN-97-053 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission' 
Attn: Document Control Desk 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Subject: Indian Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant 
Docket No. 50-286 
License No. DPR-64 
Reply to Notice of Violation 50-286/96-12 

Dear Sir: 

This letter provides, in Attachment I, the New York Power Authority's response to the 
Notice of Violation contained in NRC Integrated Inspection Report 50-286/96-12. The 
Authority does not agree with Violation VIO-96-1 2-01. The Authority agrees with 
Violations VIO-96-1 2-02 and VIO-96-1 2-03.  

Violations VIO-96-12-02 and VIO-96-12-03 are related to the work control process.  
The Authority recognizes that further improvements are needed in the work control 
process, in addition to corrective actions to address the cited violations, and we will 
continue to improve this process. The position of General Manager of Operations has 
recently been re-e~tablished adding a level of oversight that is expected to aid in 
improving the work control process.  

On a separate issue, Inspection Report 96-12 stated that most tech nician/ope rato r 
level personnel did not enter DERs into the computer. There have been 
approximately 376 DERs written since March 1, 1997, 22 of these DERs were entered 
by union personnel. We believe an additional population of the remaining 354 DERs 
were entered by non-union personnel at the prompting of union personnel. We also 
believe that no reluctance exists for union personnel to identify problems or to initiate 
actions that result in the issuance of DERs.  

The commitments made by the Authority with this letter are contained in Attachment 11.  
If you have any questions, please contact Mr. K. Peters at (914) 736-8029.  

V truly ours, 

, obertuJ. Barrett O'I 
Site Executive Officer 
Indian Point 3Nuclear Power Plant 

cc: See next page 
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cc: Mr. Hubert J. Miller 
Regional Administrator 
Region I 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1 415 

Mr. Curtis J. Cowgill III, Chief 
Projects Branch No. 1 
Division of Reactor Projects 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1 415 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Resident Inspectors' Office 
Indian Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant
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Reply to Notice of Violation 50-286/96-12 

During an NRC inspection completed on February 16, 1997, three violations of NRC 

requirements were identified. These violations and the Authority's response are as follows: 

A. Violation (50-286/96-12-01) 

"Section 70.24(a) of Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations , requires in part, each 
licensee authorized to possess special nuclear material (SNM) in a quantity exceeding 
those identified, to maintain a radiation monitoring system in each area where SNM is 
handled, used or stored that will alarm if accidental criticality occurs.  

Contrary to the above, as of February 16, 1997, the licensee never installed a radiation 
monitoring system in the Indian Point 3 new fuel storage areas capable of alarming 
should an accidental criticality occur. Furthermore, the licensee's initial exemptions from 
the requirements of 10 CER 70.24(a) (contained as part of its original NRC Materials 
License for possessing SNM) expired when the Indian Point 3 construction permit was 
converted to an operating license in 1975...  

This is a Severity Level IV violation." 

B. Violation (50-286/96-12-02) 

"Indian Point 3 Technical Specification 6.8.1 requires written procedures be implemented 
'covering activities referenced in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 1.33, 'Quality 
Assurance Program Requirements', November 1972...  

1. AP-1 0, section 3.4.1, states that the shift manager or designee shall generate a 
clearance when required.  

Contrary to the above, on February 6, 1997, eight work packages for preventive 
maintenance on the 31 and 32 fan cooler units were authorized for work by the 
field support supervisor\Nithout a clearance generated.  

2. SPO-SD-01, section 4.10.2, states that work packages may be released by the 
work control center on the completion of the operational impact review.  

Contrary to the above, on February 6, 1997, an adequate operational impact 
review had not been performed prior to release of preventive maintenance work 
of the 31 and 32 fan cooler units. The operational impact review performed by the 
work control center did not evaluate the full scope of work and did not identify 
necessary electrical isolation.
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3. AP-1 0. 1, section 3.4.7, states that the clearance holder shall agree by personal 
observation that the protection for the work activity is satisfactory prior to 
commencement of work.  

Contrary to the above, on February 4, 1997, the clearance holder did not 
personally observe that the protection was satisfactory for the 32 charging pump 
packing replacement.  

4. SPO-SD-O1, section 4.6.1, states that a problem identification description (PID) 
review committee consisting of department representatives including 
engineering, shall meet daily to review PIDs.  

Contrary to the above, on February 7, 1997, A PID review committee met to 
review PIDs without an engineering representative.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation." 

C. Violation (50-286/96-12-03) 

".10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI requires that measures shall be established to 
assure conditions adverse to quality are promptly identified and corrected.  

Contrary to the above requirements, from October 21, 1996, to January 16, 1997, the 
field support supervisors documented deficiencies on operations/work control feedback 
forms, which indicated that the work control center did not adequately develop protective 
tagouts and operational impact sheets, and that this barrier to ensuring that work was 
conducted safely was ineffective. However, measures were not established to assure 
that this ineffective barrier was identified and corrected.

This is a Severity Level IV violation."
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A. Response to Violation 96-12-01 

The New York Power Authority denies this violation. The basis for denying this violation is 
discussed below.  

Basis 

An exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24 was granted as a part of the initial Part 70 
license (SNM-1 502) issued during the construction of Indian Point 3. This exemption was the 
authority for not including a criticality monitoring system in the Fuel Storage Building and the 
authority to not maintain emergency procedures to ensure personnel are withdrawn to an area of 
safety when the alarm sounds. The exemption was based on plant design and procedures to 
prevent a criticality which were described in the Safety Analysis Report (SAR), and was the 
licensing basis for the plant. The Part 70 license expired upon conversion of the construction 
permit into an operating license, which occurred on December 12, 1975 at 12:01 A.M. There 
were no changes to the Indian Point 3 facility between midnight December 11, 1975 and 12:01 
A.M. December 12, 1975 that would have invalidated the exemption granted as part of the Part 
70 license.  

The Facility Operating License for Indian Po int 3 permits the Authority to, "receive, possess, and 
use at any time, special nuclear material as reactor fuel, in accordance with the limitations for 
storage and amounts required for reactor operation, as described in the Final Facility Description 
and Safety Analysis Report, as supplemented and amended." The description of the fuel 
handling system in Sections 1.3.6 and 9.5 of the Safety Analysis Report (SAR) does not 
describe a criticality monitoring system, nor does it require one. As stated in Section 9.5 of the 
SAR, "The Fuel Handling System provides a safe effective means of transporting and handling 
fuel from the time it reaches the plant in an unirradiated condition until it leaves the plant after 
post-irradiation cooling." 

The Authority's interpretation of the effect of the conversion of the Part 70 license into the 
operating license - that is, that the operating license carried forward the exemption previously 
granted by the Part 70 license - is a reasonable one which has been shared by the NRC. In 
reply to a request for exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24 by Browns Ferry Units 
1,2 and 3, after issuance of their Part 50 operating licenses, the NRC stated, "The staff 
considers that the previously issued exemptions are still in effect even though the specific 
provisions of the Part 70 licenses were not incorporated into the Part 50 licenses." (Letter from 
NRC to TVA, Criticality Monitoring (TAC 00214/00215/00216), Docket Nos. 50-259/260/296.)
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Conclusion 

The Authority believes that it should not be cited for violating NRC requirements for the following 
reasons: 

1. The Special Nuclear Material license issued for Indian Point 3 exempted the licensee 
from the requirements of 10 CFR Part 70.24; 

2. No changes occurred to Indian Point 3 upon conversion of the construction permit to an 
operating license that would have invalidated the previously granted exemption; 

3. The Indian Point 3 operating license (Section 2.B.(2)) permits the receipt, possession and 
use of special nuclear material in accordance with the facility's SAR; 

4. The SAR describes activities and equipment required for fuel handling. The SAR does 
not require criticality monitors; 

5. The Authority's interpretation that the exemptions granted under the Part 70 license were 
carried forward into the operating license is consistent with that of the NRC, at least as of 
May 1988, when an NRC Acting Assistant Director for Projects, TVA Projects Division, 
stated that the staff considers that exemptions from the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24 
granted as part of the Part 70 license are still in effect even though the specific provisions 
of the Part 70 license were not incorporated into the Part 50 license granted to TVA.  

The Authority further believes that the cited violation does not meet the threshold of a Severity 
Level IV violation as defined in the NRC's enforcement policy. As stated in NUREG-1 600, 
General Statement of Policy and Procedures for NRC Enforcement Actions, "Severity Level IV 
violations are less serious but are of more than a minor concern; i.e., if left uncorrected, they 
could lead to a more serious concern." There was no serious condition that needed to be 
corrected to prevent a more serious concern from developing. The NRC recognized this fact 
when it granted Indian Point 3 an exemption in part from the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24. In 
its letter dated March 27,1997, the NRC states "Fuel movements are procedurally controlled and 
designed to preclude conditions involving criticality concerns."
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Actions Taken 

Notwithstanding the Authority's belief that it met the requirements of its license and NRC 
regulations, action was taken to address the recent NRC position on exemptions from the 
requirements of 10 CFR 70.24. A request for exemption from the requirements of 10 CFR 70.24 
was submitted to the NRIC by letter dated December 20, 1996 as supplemented by letters dated.  
March 5, 1997 and March 19, 1997. The NRC granted this exemption by letter dated March 27, 
1997.  

When it became clear on March 6, 1997 that compliance with 10 CFR 70.24 was in question, 
fuel receipt and handling was suspended and access to the Fuel Storage Building was restricted.  
These restrictions were subsequently relaxed after the exemption was granted.
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B. Response to Violation 96-12-02 

The Authority agrees with this violation. Work packages were-issued without a clearance. A 
work package was issued without an adequate Operational Impact Statement (015). An 
authorized clearance holder was not the person who walked down a protective tagging order 
(PTO) for adequacy. A problem identification description (PID) meeting was held without an 
engineering representative present.  

Reason for Violation 

The cause of this violation Was human performance errors. The cited instances of procedural 
non-compliance were caused by work practices that resulted in the improper use of procedural 
guidance, a lack of attention to detail, and supervisory methods. Although these examples 
challenged various barriers in the work control process the associated work was performed 
safely.  

The cause of work packages being authorized for issuance without a clearance, and a PTO 
being walked down by someone other than the clearance holder were work practices that 
resulted in procedure AP-1 0. 1, Protective Tagging, not being followed correctly. The first non
compliance occurred when work packages were authorized for issuance prior to a clearance 
being issued. This would have allowed the work to be performed prior to meeting the procedure 
AP-1 0. 1 requirement that a clearance be issued when required. The requirement for preparing a 
clearance prior to authorization of the work for issuance was verified by the Field Support 
Supervisor (ESS) following prompting by an NRC inspector. Clearances were subsequently 
prepared for these work packages prior to being issued. The second non-compliance was with 
the Procedure AP-1 0.1 requirement that the "clearance holder" agree by personal observation 
that the protection was adequate. While a thorough walk down of 32 Charging Pump packing 
replacement was performed, it was not performed by the clearance holder. Due to 
inconsistencies in procedure AP-1 0.1, it was believed by maintenance personnel that 
performance of the walk down by personnel other than the clearance holder was acceptable.  

The cause of an inadequate OIS was a lack of attention to detail. An inadequate review of the 
scope of work in a work package resulted in the inadequate OIS. As a result, a clearance was 
prepared that did not include the proper electrical protection. A proper review would have 
identified the proper electrical protection required for the subject work activity; a megger of the 
Fan Cooler Unit (ECU) motors. The lack of an adequate QIS and clearance was identified as 
part of the normal work control process and corrected prior to issuance of the work packages.  

The cause of not having an engineering representative present at the PID review committee 
meeting was supervisory methods. Procedure SPO-SD-01, Work Control Process, requires a 
PID review committee consisting of representatives from Site Planning and Outage Services, 
Operations, Central Planning, Maintenance, l&C, and Engineering meet to review PIDS. The 
chair of the PID review committee, the Work Control Supervisor, did not verify that the required 
members of the PID review committee were present during the PID review committee meeting.
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Corrective Actions Taken 

The FCU work packages with inadequate 0155/clearances were returned to Work Control for 
reprocessing.  

Clearances were generated for the ECU damper maintenance prior to this work being released 
to be performed.  

A work requestlPTO check list was implemented. This checklist requires a second review for 
preparation of PTOs and work request processing.  

Information was included in weekly tailgate meetings stressing procedure adherence and 
attention to detail.  

A station stand down was conducted during which plant tagging order deficiencies were 
discussed. This stand down addressed the requirements of AP-1 0.1 with regard to these 
deficiencies.  

AP-1 0.1 was revised to allow the walk down of a PTO by the clearance holder or designee.  

SPO-SD-01 was revised to define the required quorum for PID review committee meetings.  

Responsible individuals were counseled on attention to detail and following procedures.  

Corrective Actions to be Taken to Avoid Further Violations 

The Operations Department will evaluate and revise Work Control/Ope rations procedures to 
provide additional management expectations in preparing Operational Impact Statements and 
PTOs. As a minimum we will revise Work Control/Operations procedures to include use of the 
work request and PTO checklist. To be completed July 23,1997.  

Date When Full Compliance Will Be Achieved 

Compliance was achieved on March 4, 1997, in that a station stand down was conducted during 
which plant tagging order deficiencies were discussed. Previously, the subject work packages 
were not issued until proper clearances had been issued. In addition, the Work Control 
Supervisor continues to ensure that required personnel are present at PID review committee 
meetings. Other listed actions should help prevent further recurrence.
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C. Response to Violation 96-12-03 

The Authority agrees with this violation. The use of Opera tions/Work Control feedback forms 
was ineffective and measures were not established to assure that this ineffective barrier was 
identified and corrected.  

Reason for Violation 

The cause of this violation was that the feedback process in the Work Control Center was 
informal. The use of the operations/work control feedback forms was not controlled through
written instruction. Work Control addressed feedback issues using memorandum and/or verbal 
communications. The forms used for feedback and the process for addressing feedback were 
not designed to allow easy tracking of the analysis of problems, which in turn made it difficult to 
identify trends. Additionally, formal training was not provided on the use of feedback forms and 
the process that governs the use of the feedback forms.  

A contributing cause was a lack of an assessment of the effectiveness of the feedback process 
in the Work Control Center.  

Corrective Actions Taken 

An Operations Shift Order was issued on February 8, 1997 communicating the expectation for 
use of feedback forms to Operations personnel.  

Memoranda were issued by the Work Control Supervisor on February 12 and 13 of 1997, 
communicating the expectation for use of feedback forms to Work Control Personnel.  

The Work Control Supervisor began processing and maintaining a log of feedback forms on 
February 12, 1997. Operations currently processes forms relating to operational issues (e.g.  
PTO, 015, etc.) Work Control currently processes feedback forms relating to scheduling issues.  
This is an interim measure until the process is proceduralized.  

Corrective Actions to be Taken to Avoid Further Violations 

The feedback process, including requirements for deficiency identification, deficiency evaluation, 
corrective action and trend analysis with regard to protective tagging orders, operations 
concerns, operational impact sheets and required limiting conditions for operation will be 
proceduralized. To be completed by July 15, 1997.  

A training session will be held, covering the proceduralized operations/work control feedback 
process. To be completed by July 30, 1997.  

A self assessment process will be developed for the Work Control Center. To be completed by 
June 15, 1997.  

Date When Full Compliance Will Be Achieved 

Compliance Was achieved on February 12, 1997, when the Work Control Supervisor began 
processing and maintaining a log of feedback forms. Other listed actions should help prevent 
further recurrence.

I
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List of Commitments

Number Commitment Due 

IPN-97-053-01 The Operations Department July 23,1997 
will evaluate and revise 
Work Control! Operations 
procedures to provide 
additional management 
expectations in preparing 
Operational Impact 
Statements and PTOs. As a 
minimum we will revise Work 
Co ntrol/Ope rations 
procedures to include use of 
the work request and PTO 
checklist.  

IPN-97-053-02 The feedback process for July 15, 1997 
deficiency identification, 
deficiency evaluation, 
corrective action and trend 
analysis with regard to 
protective tagging orders, 
operations concerns, 
operational impact sheets 
and required limiting 
conditions for operation will 
be proceduralized. _____________ 

IPN-97-053-03 A training session will be July 30, 1997 
held, covering the 
procedu ralized 
operations/work control 

_____________________ feedback process. _____________ 

IPN-97-053-04 A self assessment process June 15, 1997 
will be developed for the 

_____________________ Work Control Center.


